TCL | Nikki Whelpton

Subject: LINZ 19056 - Porangahau Easement - Parimahu Beach

From: TCL | Wayne Smith

Sent: Monday, 25 May 2015 4:20 PM

To: naomi.bray@colliers.com

Subject: RE: LINZ 19056 - Porangahau Easement - Parimahu Beach

Supposedly Naomi. Big hold ups with a landowner and solicitors. | have been told it could be some time away yet.

Regards,

Wayne Smith
Www.turley.co.nz | (021) 318 251

Mobile email. Confidential.

-------- Original message --------

Subject: RE: LINZ 19056 - Porangahau Easement - Parimahu Beach
From: "Bray, Naomi" <Naomi.Bray@colliers.com>

To: TCL | Wayne Smith <wayne@turley.co.nz>

CC:

hi Wayne

Is this easement still happening?
Naomi

From: TCL | Wayne Smith [mailto:wayne@turley.co.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2013 12:18 PM

To: Bray, Naomi

Subject: Re: FW: LINZ 19056 - Porangahau Easement - Parimahu Beach

Yes. Still with landowners. Solicitor has made the changes. Delay caused by landowners solicitor and landowners.
We have followed up numerous times via R Cross. Will let u kniw when we know.

Regards,

Wayne Smith
Www.turley.co.nz<http://Www.turley.co.nz> | (021) 318 251

Mobile email. Confidential.

———————— Original message --------

Subject: FW: LINZ 19056 - Porangahau Easement - Parimahu Beach

From: "Bray, Naomi" <Naomi.Bray@colliers.com<mailto:Naomi.Bray@colliers.com>>
To: Wayne Smith <wayne@turley.co.nz<mailto:wayne@turley.co.nz>>

Ccc:

Hi Wayne
Did | get a response to this from you?

Naomi



From: Bray, Naomi

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2013 10:49 AM

To: Wayne Smith

Subject: LINZ 19056 - Porangahau Easement - Parimahu Beach

Hi Wayne
Please find enclosed a track changes copy of the Grant of Easement for consideration by your clients.
Naomi

Naomi Bray

Corporate Solutions

Dir +64 4 471 8899 | Mob +64 277 383 122

Main +64 4 473 7910 | Fax +64 4 471 8891
naomi.bray@colliers.com<mailto:naomi.bray@colliers.com<mailto:naomi.bray@colliers.com%3cmailto:naomi.bray

@colliers.com>>

Colliers International
Level 8, Craig Investment Partners House, 36 Customhouse Quay | Wellington, 6011 | New Zealand
www.colliers.co.nz<http://www.colliers.co.nz<http://www.colliers.co.nz%3chttp:/www.colliers.co.nz>>

This e-mail and attachments (if any) is intended only for the addressee(s) and is subject to copyright. This e-mail
contains information which may be confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please advise the
sender by return e-mail, do not use or disclose the contents and delete the message and any attachments from your
system. Unless specifically stated, this e-mail does not co



